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of said section defining the word "chauffeur." This particular section is 
an amendment of Section 12, Chapter 75, Laws of 1917. The law originally 
read as follows: 

"The term 'chauffeur' shall mean any person operating or 
driving a motor vehicle for hire, or as an employee, but shall not 
be held to include an employee whose ordinary employment does 
not include the driving of any motor vehicle even though such 
employee should be temporarily engaged in driving a motor ve­
hicle." 

The language above get forth was changed by Section 3 of Chapter 
207, Laws of 1919, so as to read as follows: 

"The term 'chauffeur' shall mean any person operating a motor 
vehicle, other than his own, as a mechanic, employee, or for hire, 
but shall not apply to any employee of a registered dealer demon­
strating or testing motor vehicles under such dealer's license, nor 
to an employee whose ordinary employment does not include the 
driving of any motor vehicle, even though such employee should 
be temporarily engaged in driving a motor vehicle." 

The particular point upon which you desire information is whether 
or not a man driving his own automobile is a chauffeur ~ithin the meaning 
of the Act so that he is required to obtain a chauffeur's license. 

I am of the opinion that one driving his own automobile is not a 
chauffeur within the meaning of the Act. As the law originally was passed 
in 1917 anyone driving an automobile for hire was unquestionably a 
chauffeur and was required to procure a license to entitle him to carryon 
his business. The amendment, however, is so worded that only such 
persons are chauffeurs who operate cars owned or belonging to another. 
The language expressly states that in order to constitute one a chauffeur he 
must be a person operating a motor vehicle "other than his own." 

This is the construction which you state in your letter you have placed 
upon the statute and have administered satd law accordingly. I am of 
the opinion that your administration of this particular law has been 
corrett. 

Respectfully, 
S. C. FORD, 

Attorney General. 

County, Liability Of, For Defense of Commissioners in 
Failing to Perform Ministerial Duty-County Commissioners 
-Liability, Personal. 

Mr. John J. Cavan, 
County Attorney, 
Jordan, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

Oct. 8th, 1919. 

I have your letter of September 4th, in which you request an opmlOn 
from this office upon a charge of $160.00 which you have against the com· 
missioners of your county for services rendered. The facts stated in your 
letter are somewhat meagre. In rendering an opinion, th~refore, I am 
obliged to assume that certain things are true. 
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I am assuming that third parties presented a claim against Garfield 
County, and that said claim was properly made out, verified, presented in 
due time, and that insofar as the formalities of the claim were concerned, 
the complainants complied with the law. I further assume that the claim 
was filed with the County Clerk and that the County Commissioners failed 
and refused to act upon this claim. neither approving nop rejecting it. 

The Political Code of this state defining the duties of the County 
Commissioners, clearly provides that when a claim, properly made out as 
to form, is presented against the county, it becomes the duty of the County 
Commissioners to pass upon such claim. They must exercise their dis­
cretion either to approve or reject the claim. They are bound to act one 
way or another. I am assuming that the County Commissioners failed 
to discharge the duties imposed upon them in this respect and for that 
reason the claimant brought mandamus proceedings against them for the 
purpose of making them allow or reject the claim so that the claimant 
from such action might appeal to the district court in case such action was 
adverse to the claimant. 

If my assumption of the facts is correct, the mandamus suit brought 
against the ,-,ounty Commissioners was one not against the county but 
against the County Commissioners personally. This has been decided in 
the case of State vs. Toole, 26 Mont. 22. It is held by courts generally to 
be the law. The rule is that an action brought against state or other 
offic'als merely to compel them to perform a ministerial duty is not an 
action against the state. Under the facts in this case this was the situation 
in Garfield County. 

Coming now to the question of whether or not the county is liable for 
the expense which the commissioners incurred in this action, I am of the 
opinion that the County Commissioners are personally liable and that they 
have no claim against the county for such expense. The rule upon this 
subject is well stated in 15 C. J. 454, Section 3, as follows: 

"Ordinarily members of county boards are entitled to no other 
allowance or emolument whatever outside of the compensation 
fixed by law for their services, and to be entitled to that compen­
sation they must bring their services and expenses within the 
terms of the statute authorizing payment, it being the rule that 
they are entitled neither to ordinary orextraordinary compensation 
or reimbursemen for setrvices rendered, or expenses incurred in 
he doing of unauthorized acts outside the scope of their official 
duties, even though the services are for the benefit of the county." 

Under the facts which you present the County Commissioners would 
be consedered to have neglected their duties as such officers and the suit 
was brought for the purpose of compelling them to discharge the duties 
of their office for which they sought election. Under such circumstances, 
the expenses incurred in this connection, in my opinion, are not a valid 
charge against the county. If the mandamus proceedings were brought 
for the purpose of compelling the County Commissioners to approve a 
claim which they had rejected the situation would be entirely different. 
In such a case the County Attorney, as the law officer of the county, would 
be called upon to defend the action of the Board of County Commissioners_ 
In such a case the county would be directly interested, but in a case such 
as you cite, the county was not interested as it was merely to compel the 
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commISSIOners to perform a ministerial duty. J am therefore of the 
opinion that the charge which you make is one for which the county of 
Garfield is not liable. 

Respectfully, 
S. C. FORD, 

Attorney General. 

Insurance Companies-Damage to Persons. 
Damage to persons is not an insurable risk under the 

laws of Montana. 

Hon. Geo. P. Porter, 
Commissioner of Insurance, 
Building. 
Dear Sir: 

Oct. 8th, 1919. 

I have your letter of September 17th, with which you submitted a duly 
certified copy of amendment to the charter of the St. Paul Fire & Marine 
Insurance Company, with the request that I advise you as to whether or 
not this company can do the class of business designated in the amendment 
to its charter. 

In 1911 the legislature passed Chapter 114, amending Section 4050 of 
the Revised Codes of 1907. This particular act relates to insurance com­
panies and defines the kinds and classes of business to be carried on by 
such companies. This Act in Section 2 provides as follows: 

,,* * * Combinations may be permitted of the different 
classes herein established, under one incorporation, except that 
fire insurance companies may not transact any other character 
of business than that designated in paragraph one of the preceding 
chapter." 

It will be noted from the amendment of the charter of the St. Paul 
Fire & Marine Insurance Company that one of the risks which this com­
pany intends to carry is designated as follows: 

"To insure against loss or damage to automobiles or other 
vehicles and their contents, by collision, fire, burglary or theft, 
and other perils of operation, and against liability for damage 
to persons." 

Damage to persons is not a risk which an insurance company such as 
the St. Paul Fire & Marine Insurance Company is permitted to carry under 
the laws of Montana. With the exception of this particular risk there is 
no objection to the amended charter. You may therefore act accordingly. 

Respectfully, 
S. C. FORD, 

Attorney General. 

cu1046
Text Box




